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Malave, Erin

From: Jenifer Cain [jenifer@bachsign.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 23, 2010 3:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

The Principal Address for BACH Sign Group, Inc., Document Number P01000056313 needs to
be changed to: 8872 SE Marina Bay Drive, Hobe Sound, FL 33455. THe President, Carla J.
Hilterbrick and the Vice President, Robert E. Hilterbrick also needs their addresses updated to:
8872 SE Marina Bay Drive, Hobe Sound, FL 33455. All email correspondence should go to
jenifer(@bachsign.com.

Thank you!

Bl

State Certified #£512000577

BB872 SE Marina Bay Dr Phone: 561-848-3440
Hobe Sound, FL 33455 Fax: 561-848-3441
Jenifer Cain

Accounts Payable/Receivable
jenifer@bachsign.com
www.bachsign.com

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. if yeu are not the intended recipient, you are hareby notified that any dissemination or other use of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nofify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail without
reading the remaining content. Any opinions contained in this message are those of the author and are not given or endorsed by
BACH Sign Group, Inc. or any of its affiliate companies or the office through which this message is sent unless clearly indicated in
this message and the authority of the author to so bind BACH Sign Group, Inc. or any of its affiliates is duly verified.
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